Profile

A.Radhika



Assistant Professor Department of Computer Science 25 th August 1977

aradhikaalavala@gmail.com

Education:					
Details	Year	Institution		Percentage/Gra de	
UG	1994-1997	Sri Durga Malleswara Mahila kalasala ,Vijayawada		76.15%	
PG	1997-1999	P.B.Siddhartha College of Arts and Science, Vijayawada		67.3%	
M.Tech	2012-2015	Andhra Loyola Institute of Engineering and Technology, Vijayawada		78.68%	
Ph.D.					
Experience:					
Period		Designation Institution / Organi		zation	
1999-2002	1	Lecturer Andhra Loyola College, Vijayawada.		wada.	
2002-2004	1	Lecturer	Avanthi PG and Degree College, Hyderabad.		
2004-2009	1	Lecturer	St.Francis Xavier Degree College, Hyderabad.		
2018-tilldate	As	Assistant professor Andhra Loyola College, Vijayav		wada,	
Courses Taught:					
Year	Title(s) of	the Courses			
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020	IP Progra	IP Programming,Advanced java,Data Structures,PHP,JAVA. IOT,DAA,Advanced Java,Java,PHP with MySQL.			
2020-2021		IOT,DAA,Advanced java,Java,Web Programming,PHP with MySQL,CO.			
2021-2022	, i	Distributed Systems, Foundations Of Data Science, Software			

Engineering, Python, Data Structures using c, MS Office, HTML,

2022-2023 C++,JAVA,MS Office,Distributed Systems,NLP,Big Data Analytics,Data Structures Using C.

'	off actures using c.		
Research Profile:			
Research Area:			
Research Publications: < Provide Link>			
Patents, if any: <link/>			
Google Scholar	<link/>		
SCODIS ID.			

SCOPUS ID: ORCID ID:

Research Guideship < Provide Details>

Year	Number of Scholars	University	Pursuing / Completed
2017-2018			
2018-2019			
2019-2020			
2020-2021			
2021-2022			
2022-2023			

${\bf Professional\ Development\ Activities-Participations}$

<Details of FDP / PDP / Seminars /Conferences etc.>

< Details of FDF / FDF / Seminars / Comerences etc.>			
Year	Programme	Number	
2017-2018			
2018-2019			
2019-2020			
2020-2021			
2021-2022			
2022-2023			

Awards / Achievements

Year	Nature of the Award Regional / National / International	Awarded by
2017-2018		
2018-2019		
2019-2020		
2020-2021		
2021-2022		
2022-2023		